Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name
Employee Title
Date of Travel
Destination (s)
Purpose
Related Costs:
Airfare
Accommodation
Meals

Other transportation (taxis)
Hospitality
Other expenses (baggage fee, conference

Brian Beamish

Commissioner

December 6-9, 2015

Boston, Massachusetts
Attend the COGEL conference

531.81
947.40
162.85

91.93

806.97

2,540.96




Council on Governmental Ethics
lL.aws

invoice
Date invoice #
7102015 200000618

Bill To

Ship To

information & Privacy Commissioner of Ontario
2 Bloor Street East

Brian Beamish
Information & Privacy Commissioner of Ontario
2 Bloor Street East, Suite 1400

Suite 1400 Toronto, ON M4W 1A8
Toronto, ON M4W 1A8 Canada
Canada
PO Number Terms Due Date
?;’cif:t‘ 71012015
Qty Description Price Totals
1 2015 Fult Conference Registration - Brian Beamish $625.00 $625.00
1 Discount (2015 Full Conference Registration - $45. ($45.00) {$45.00)
1
1
1
1
Sub-Total $1,740.00
Total $1,740.00
SISO
. 754.497 CAD
Payments/Adjustments
Qty Description Price Totals
1 Payment via Credit Card (using card {$1,740.00) {$1,740.00)
XXOCKOCOKNHK !
Applied to invoice on 7/10/2015 11:24:25 AM
Total Payments/Adjustments ($1,740.00)
Balance Due $0.00

Mail Payment to:
COGEL
PO Box 81237

Athens, GA 30608



From: PorterAirlines@flyporter.com

Sent: Mondav. November 09, 2015 3:10 PM

To:

Subject: Porter Airlines Itinerary - YTZ to BOS - Sun 6 Dec 2015

Thank you for flying Porter

Booking status: Confirmed

Porter confirmation number: . within 24 hours of departure

SUN 6 DEC 2015
AL l()li()‘\ :
PD > 2:35 PM *14:10 PM
945 YTZ BOS
Arrive af airport by 1:35 PM Terminal E

Seats: 54

WED Y DEC 2015
BOSTOYTZL

PD @3:15 PM ES:OS PM
944 BOS . YTZ

Terminal E Seats: 54
Arrive af airport by 145 PM

PASSENGLR

Brian Bezmish

BAGGAGL POLICY

ﬂ' Checked baggage policy




YTZ -

BOS -
Flexible $25-828.75

fare class

$35-8540.25 { $35- $40.25

$45- 85175

$75 - $86.25

BOS -

YTZ .
Flexible $25-$28.75

fare class

$35-$40.25 | $35-%40.25

$45-851.75

$75 - 586.25

If you have prepaid for your checked baggage and are traveling with a partner airline, please
be prepared to present your itinerary at the airline check-in counter.

See full checked baggage rules

- Carry-on baggage policy
TWO ftems of carry-on baggage are permitted, free of charge, per passenger.
See all carry-on baggage rules

SUMMARY OF PURCHASES

+F1ights
YTZ - BOS (paid)
BOS - YTZ (paid)

Ii’Checked bags
YTZ - BOS
BOS - YTZ

EE Seat selection
YTZ - BOS
BOS - YTZ

1 bag
1 bag

1 reserved seat
1 reserved seat

Enhance your travel experience

o Hertz Car Rental
T (See details)

@Add 2 bag
©Add a bag

@Lipgrade seats
@Upgprade seats

FARE INFORMA TON

Air transportation charges

Taxes, fees and charges

$374.00 CAD
$21031 CAD

Total Fare Price

(] [\T\(, l':;: IH\, E——

$584.31 CAD

< See Complate R



YTZ -

BOS :
Fiexible fare Complimentary

class

$200 per transaction +/- fare difference

BOS -

YTZ :
Flexible fare Complimentary

class

$200 per transaction +/- fare difference

* Subject to availability

See all fare rules. terms and conditions

Identification requirements

All passengers travelling between Canada and the United States are required to present

a valid passport.

See more information

Please click here for departure airport information.

Rated top smail airline in the world by
Conde Nast Traveler's Readers
Choice Awards

Porter Airlines is proud to be rated
an official 4 Star Airine by
SKYTRAX



Payment

Summary

Detslis Charge
Base Fare $374.00
Air Travelter Security Charge $ 1210
NAV and Surcharges $19.00
Alrport Improvement Fee $20.00
Harmonized Sales Tax $2860
US transportation Tax $47.12
US Agriculture Tax $6865
US immigration Tax $932
US Customs Processing Fee $732
GST $2026
Passanger Facility Charge $5.99
Sep 11th US Security Tax $745

SeatFee $0.00

Total $ 584.31 CAD
Payment Detalls

Detalls Status Chargs
Credit Card - MC {Approved) $ 584.31

Amount Pald $ 584.31 CAD




@

Room ;413
/ alrmory Folio #
COPLEY PLAZA Cashier # © 9

138 St. James Avenue Page # P tofd

Boston, Massachusetts USA 02116 Group Name Council on Governmental Ethics Laws

T (617) 267-5300 F (617) 375-96438

Council on Governmental Ethics Laws

Mr Brian Beamish ) .

2 Bloor Street East Arrival F 12:06-15

Suite 1400 Departure : 12-09-15

Toronto ON M4W 1AB Fairmont President's Club

Canada

~ Description. _ Additional Information - " Charges . . Credits
12-06-15 Room Charge 198.00
12-06-15 Room State Tax 11.29
12-06-15 Room City Tax 11.88
12-06-15 Room Occupancy Tax 545
12-07-15 Room Charge 188.00
12-07-15 Room State Tax 11.29
12-07-15 Room City Tax 11.88
12-07-15 Room Occupancy Tax 545
12-08-15 Room Charge 198.00
12-08-15 Room State Tax 11.29
12-08-15 Room City Tax 11.88
12-08-15 Room Occupancy Tax . 5.45
Total 711.61 0.00

Balance Due Pln:il

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Paul Tormey, General Manager, at Paul. TormeyGM@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www everyonesanoriginal.com.

(p74.-5 LSV
Gy7.40 CAD

Eor infermation or reservations, visit us at | agrae lhallrr:y Iiaab\l;(y‘f:r ::::;i_!;is nc;l ;«a:vad anrd \Hagra:lI:r:‘;t::{d!ptﬁrsogaily iiar:i)e inﬂ:he :vlan( that lgle irlutilcated p:rsm\ .
N N . company, Iravel agent or ialion falis Lo pay for ihe of the charges. Qverdue balance subjecl to a surcharge a
www.fairment.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: tha rate of 1.5% per month. (19.56% per annum}. Al accounls deemed delinquent may be subjett 1o legal foes and sb other

United States or Canada 1 B00-441-1414 cosls assoclalad wilh 1he bl Account is payabie on presentation or departure.

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts



Lic. No.
Amount$__ S5 . O Cab No.

Time
Cab Company

Cab Fare From ZO% Qn ;é)f,,'/)n ,}71

To | “sz(e.j,: ;?gszﬂ
Payment Date Df’c é?/// %F

PRINT NAME DRIVER'S NAME
Amount: § ... SC .00 cab#
CGAB COMPANY

CabFare rrom:.. Copley Squeve. .
To: . hogan H.m;»r%

e ALY X PERPRRERRE A | f PRI Sei

RECEIVED PAYMENT

40.10 CAD

413 CAD



9\

Upstairs Dining Room
406 Stuart Street
Boston, MA 02116
617.3599.0015

569 Charles

“b1 801/4 Chk 2936 Gst 1
Dec06"15 07:31PM

1 ALA Meathal: 34.00
Subtotal 48.00
Statelc] Tax 3.36

1:21PM Total Due 51.36

Admin Fee does not represent
& tip or service charge for
waitstaff, employees, service
employees or bartenders

Ll s
57.714 CAD

lpstairs Dining Room
406 Stuart Street
Boston, MA (02116
617.399.0015

~ate: Dec06'15 09:30PH
Zard Type: Master Card

saot #: KXOHXNKAHKHAX
Card Entry: SWIPED

rans Type: PURCHASE

‘rans Key: KIK0O00936996149
=.th Code: 015308

Check: 2936

zhle: 801/4
UEIVEr: 569 Charles

btotal: 51.36
P <i; é{;f
TOTAL 60"0‘6
. LGNATURE

IS IS CUSTOMERS COPY



Give the gift of 0AK
Gift Cards available

(0039 Pamela 2

CHK 3003
DECOB'15 12:10PH

1 CUBAN 18.00

Food 18,00
State & Local Ta 1.26

Total Due $19 .26

P 3. i??’
TOTAL: 2, _______________

ROOK# :

GIVE THE GIFT OF OAK
YOUR SERVER ABOUT GIFT CARDS

(4R
N

2).05 CAD



()

AblanticFsh

Restaurant
767 Boylston St.
Boston, M4 02116

{617) 267-4000

o408 Daniel M

ol 1741 Chk 1917 Gst 1
Dec0B' 15 07:28PN

1 Giant Scallops 33.00
Food Total £5.00

Tax Total 5.36
$Q:08FH Total Due 83.36

Thank You for Dining at
Atlantic Fish Company

25 310D
H44.20rD



Dine doston Bar & Grill
Logan cnll Airpart
Bar & Griil
Terminagl F Logan Airport
B17-5E7-5700

Leevar: Panieltly 12/09/201%
LT 1:10 PM
e fgr 2 30001
Feni it #: 2

Viesede Pizza 16,00
“oshrooms
mftalo Mozzarella
Fraperori
FTems
~mtotal 15.00

Joed Tax 1.12
Trral 7.7
tHtarlancs Doe 17 .12
GRATUTTY 78 NDT INCLUDED
FRERERA R R e Rk
HOW DID WE DO7

0 10: wew. tastesonthefly.con
Fkbakikbklokokktkkebbok gk ik

i
i

3.8l CAD



Xe

XE Travel Expense Calculator

Your Name:
Brian Beamish
Your Home City:

Toronto

foreign exchange fees

For more information, visit www.xe.com

Your Company Name:
Information and Privacy Commi
Your Home Currency.

CAD - Canadian Dollar

Credit Card: Debit Card: Foreign Cash: Traveller's Checks:
2.5% 5% 5% 2%
receipt details
1.  2015-12-09 Hotel room (Fairmont Copley Plaza - 3 nights) - Receipt 2
679.86 USD - US Dollar CreditCard @2.5% Subtotal: $ 847.40 CAD

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees

(1 USD = 1,3595370726282

2. 2015-12-06 Taxi from Logan Airport to Fairmont Copley Plaza - Receipt 3
35 USD - US Dollar Cash @ 5% Subtotal: $ 49.10 CAD
Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees {1USD = 1.33615
3. 2015-12-09 Taxi from Fairmont Copley Plaza to Logan Airport - Receipt4
30 USD - US Dollar Cash @ 5% Subtotal: $ 42.83 CAD

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees

(1UsSD = 1.3505370726282 CAD) + 5% = 1.42751 CAD

4, 2015-12-06 Dinner at Post 390 - Receipt5

42.16 USD - US Dollar

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees

5. 2015-12-08 Lunch at QAK - Receipt 6

23.00 USD - US Dollar

Subtotal formula includes foreign exchange fees

CreditCard @ 2.5% Subtotal: $ 57.74 CAD
(1 USD = 1.33615 CAD) + 2.5% = 1.36955 CAD

CreditCard @ 2.5% Subtotal: $ 32.05 CAD

{1 USD = 1.3594349568203 CAD) + 2.5% = 1.39342 CAD



6. 2015-12-08 Dinner at Attantic Fish - Receipt 7

35.31 UsD - US Dollar CreditCard @ 2.5% Subtotal: $ 49.20 CAD
Subtotal formula inchides foreign exchange fees (1 USD = 1.3594349566203 CAD) + 2.5% = 1.39342 CAD

7. 2015-12-08 Lunch at Dine Bosion Bar & Grill - Receipt 8
1712 USD - US Doliar CreditCard @ 2.5% Subtotal: $ 23.86 CAD

Subtotat formula includes foreign exchange fees (1 USD = 1.3584349568203 CAD) + 2.5% = 1.38342 CAD

Total: $ 1202.18 CAD



